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12/18/23, 3:15 PM Gmail - Fwd: Regarding NET-JRF-JUNE-2023 session under NFOBC Scheme

m Gmall Assistant Registrar Academic <aracademic340@gmail.com>

Fwd: Regarding NET-JRF-JUNE-2023 session under NFOBC Scheme

1 message

Dean Academics <deana@kashmiruniversity.ac.in> Mon, Dec 18, 2023 at 2:17 PM
To: Assistant Registrar Academic <aracademic340@gmail.com>

--------- Forwarded message ---------

From: VC Office KU <vcoffice@kashmiruniversity.ac.in>

Date: Sun, Dec 17, 2023 at 10:12 PM

Subject: Fwd: Regarding NET-JRF-JUNE-2023 session under NFOBC Scheme
To: <deana@kashmiruniversity.ac.in>, <deanresearch@uok.edu.in>

-=mmmmmm- FOrwarded message ------- --

From: CANARA BANK <canara@canarabank.com>

Date: Fri, Dec 15, 2023 at 7:08 PM

Subject: Regarding NET-JRF-JUNE-2023 session under NFOBC Scheme
To: <VCOFFICE@kashmiruniversity.net>

‘ e
borel dd Canara Bank:
T0d QIS HT IUHH A Government of India Undertaking
Dear Nodal officer,
The result for NET-JRF-JUNE-2023 session underNFOBC-Scheme has been declared and is available at https:/nbcfdc.gov.in. You are
requested to kindly display the same at your University/Institution/College notice board and website for awareness of candidates. Further, the
candidates can apply for fellowship as per NFOBC Guidelines available at https://nbcfdc.gov.in.- This is as per the instructions of NBCFDC
Thanks and Regards
Canara Bank
\Fo|low Canara Bank on Lvi L;:a{;] L::a DJ U: s

DISCLAIMER:This email may contain privileged information and is intended solely for the addressee, and any disclosure of this information is
strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this mail by mistake, please inform the sender immediately and delete this mail.
Any information expressed in this mail does not necessarily reflect the views of CANARA BANK. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Bank. The recipient should check this email
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The sender declares that no liability can be cast upon the sender for any error or omissions in
the contents of the message that arise, as a result of e-mail transmission and further declares that the sender cannot be made liable for any loss
suffered by any person, on account of having acted upon any messages which is vitiated by error, omissions or interception.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=33f1f621 b5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 7856087427342786348&simpl=msg-f:1785608782734278634 1



